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CENTRAL MISSISSIPPI PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

1020 Centre Pointe Boulevard - Pearl, Mississippi 39208 + (601) 981-1511 - Fax:(601) 981-1515
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William Banks, President

Sally Garland, Vice President

Les Childress, Secretary-Treasurer
Michael Monk, Chief Executive Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: LOCAL OFFICIALS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPERS, LOCAL STAKEHOLDERS
FROM: MIKE MONK, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DATE: AUGUST 11, 2023

SUBJECT: CMPDD GRANTS WORKSHOP

In preparation for the 2024 grant cycle, CMPDD’s Community and Economic Development Team will be
hosting a grant workshop to provide information regarding upcoming funding opportunities. This
workshop is scheduled for Wednesday, September 6, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. at the CMPDD'’s main office
located at 1020 Centre Pointe Boulevard in Pearl.

This workshop will provide an overview of how to apply for grants and federal compliance. Staff will
review the types of funding available and what types of projects are eligible. The District is committed to
supporting local government through grant support and continues to research available programs for
funding.

If interested in attending this event, please RSVP to Candace Darby at cdarby @cmpdd.org. Lunch will
be provided for attendees.

Serving local governments in Copiah, Hinds, Madison, Rankin, Simpson, Warren, and Yazoo Counties
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